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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Brumby-Litte House is a one^and-a-half story Greek Revival frame structure with 
interior Egyptian influences. Six Doric columns support the porch which has a plain 
pediment containing a 6/6 window with sidelights and shutters, The six-panel entrance 
door is framed by a four-paned transom and sidelights and shouldered architrave.

The four front windows, which are 6/9, reach from the floor almost to the ceiling
and are shuttered. Other windows are 6/6 with architrave trim and shutters. There are
fluted pilasters at all corners of the house,

The house is of central hall construction with two rooms on either side and two more at 
the rear not separated by a hall. In 1926, the Trezevants, parents of Mrs, Little, the 
present owner, remodeled the interior; the most striking changes were the removal of 
a fireplace and chimney between the two rear rooms and the addition of another in the 
front wall of the left rear room and the addition of a kitchen wing. The wood floors of 
the front and rear porches were replaced with brick and the back porch was enclosed. 
The exterior is thought to look substantially as it did in the 1850s.

Inside, the right front room was extended and the next room decreased in size, Interior 
doors have double vertical panels. Doorways are distinctive for the shouldered archi­ 
traves, flared at the bottom in the Egyptian style. Some are said to be original, 
others added during the remodeling. Walls are of plaster.

The single flight of stairs is on the right of the central hall. Upstairs, there are 
long rooms at front and rear and storage rooms on either side of the hallway,

A one-story frame cottage, three bays wide, with low gable roof and pedimented entrance 
porch, sits at the rear of the house,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The exterior of the Brumby^Little House is thought to appear today substantially as it 
did in 1851 when it was completed as the residence of Col. Arnoldus Brumby, superinten~ 
dent of the Georgia Military Institute from its opening in 1851 to 1859. The Georgia 
Military Institute, which was located next door on the present site cf the Marietta 
Country Club, was the most important educational institution in the county until it was 
destroyed by Federal troops in 1864,

The house's six Doric columns supporting a pedimented porch and the entrance doorway 
with shouldered architrave, rectangular transom and sidelights give it typical lines of 
the Greek Revival period. The flared, Egyptian<-<style interior doorway mouldings are 
unusual in the Marietta area.

Col, Brumby, a West Point graduate, came from Sumter, S» C. He served as colonel of the 
14th Georgia Regiment in the Confederate Army* After the war, he sold his residence 
to Ellan M, Bradley and moved to Atlanta,
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Brumby-Littie House

The justification for nominating six acres is that this land 
is the only remaining part of the original acreage of the 
house. This boundary is also defined visually. The four 
sides of the six acres are bounded by: hedges, foliage and 
trees, the Marietta Country Club, and the street. The former 
clearly define the area surrounding the house.


